STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:
COUNTY OF Rind . .} - '
STATE - L - 'y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2018GS400
- Aloxander LeonBush - )  AW# _2017A4010203999
AKA e )  DaeofOffense: . LIRR20L7
Race; BLACK. . . Sex: M Age: 30 -y SC.Code§ : __16-03:-0655(ChVm ,
DOB: = _.. SS# e ) CDRCode# 3661 ‘ )
Address:™ ) -
City,State,Zip! ™ Columbia; SC 26209 ' ENTENCE SHEE
bL# . T sw 3 S CE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTEDOF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Assault & Battery 1t degree L - ‘ AT — '
inviolationof § 16-03-6007cH1)- ____ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code a2
[RINON-VIOLENT ~ []VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (7 §17-25-45
N N w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) ' :
fl‘l_:e_phmge;is: " [ As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, []Dd_‘a"ldaut Waives Presentment to Grand Jory, (defendant’s initials)

heplesis: . [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, egotinted Sentence, , [X] Re'gon;xﬁﬁ\daﬁonbythe State,
TPEY A thsn 1590y % AT s
F Sampsdn, April - SCB T Defend: T Goofe, Alicia Dyar SC Bar#

- , _ Attomney for Defendant
'WHEREFORE, the Dsfendant is commited to the [l State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of . ._£] . . days/months/yéls or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to excesd .. years
and/or to pay a fine of §. . . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of§.____ .. ;plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for Y
wonths/years and subject to South Caroling Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. , .

CJ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursnant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,
[JThe Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (D‘omesﬂc .
Yiolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

,, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: [IDeferred []Def, Waives Hearing [JOrdered - PTUP I
Towl: . . Plus20%fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . e . Obtain GED
3 Setby.SCDPPPS _ — . S Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
B : May serve W/E begining
Recipient; . R Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: S e $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§§‘14-1-211(-;4!53(1) (Conv.Surcharge) ~ 8100 "§ NS AT pmts. of§ i beginning -
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $10 T3 e . ‘
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assesiment) $12 e $ e Duid toPublic D‘efenderFund
§56-1-286 (DUI Bicath Test) $25°. °§ 7 Other 1, e Wy Ve 'Jm@'léf"lfl.h
Proviso (Public DeffProbation) 80§ FOIT0 __Gesrgia; nn confget i yichin
§14.1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 8 X On. ot R s Bu S ——
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 T T ‘ 0
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) . $50 3 S
§56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea '3 [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) ‘s - Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o : during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL .. any other fees. N
ST Presiding Judge A Xt A
Cletk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . Yudge Code: ¥ 217 M
Court Reporter; Sentence Date:  _&y f.“:-l_Z{)ZI

SCCA/217 (0412018)

i




i =t AT N 0 O, Iy - After baing fully advised as 1 .
prosm—— DOCKETNo. 2018654000071 4t ,.:m;;;:.:;m;:;::m
._..“:s‘stephens. Faust i | o o the Brand iy
Richland CountyShenﬁ Dept . . The State of South Carolina e
} ) an

County of |
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER oy TEBRUARY TERM 2018

~BOTARG10305905 |
_ ZOTTRAGTO2055% e STATE -
vs.

. . CCC.PLS.ANDGS.

Alexandéf Leon Bush

VERDICT lndlctmantfor
CRIMINAE SEXUAL CONDUCT W/ MINOR
3RD DEGREE/COMMIT ATTEMPT LEWD
ACT(VICTIM W/16'&/ OR 14 YOA

SC Code: 16-03-0855.(C) o
o CDR Coda 3681 L

MAY: 19 711
- 8C Court of Appeals

i
ERARAY
[N

W T -

* Rergperson of Poilt 7
, Date: _ '




..........

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) :
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) .
oy

-‘.:

At a Court of General & qessmns convened on Febmary 13 2018,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County prasent upnn’their oath

I'b

".'
o B
&

CRININAL SEXUAL QQ_N.PUGT WITH MINOR, 3RD DEGREE

That Alexander Leon Bush-did in Richiand County on or befweeri
November 2, 2017, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and
lascivious act upon of with the body, or it parts, ‘of one- a

child uhder the age of sn(teen years, with the intent of arousing, appealmg
to or grqtqulng the lust, passlg::ns“or seéxual desires of hlmself/herself or

such child, allin violation of South Carolitia Cote of Laws §16-08-0855(C).

Against the peace and dignity of the ‘State, and contrary to the

statiite in such case made and provided:

BAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




@ _ ARREST WARRANT

2017A4010203999

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ A.v__..Mupf\dpaljty.o( v
Richland Bond Court '
THE STATE 1711038502 R1
_ against
Alexander Leon Bush
Address:
' Columbia, SC 29209-
Phone: SSN: f
Sex M Race: B Height: 5 10 Weight 178
DL State: . DL}#.
DoB: i Agency ORt#  SC0400000

Prosecuting Agency: - Richland County Sheriff
Prosecuting Oficer.  Stephen S Faust - S00378

_ Offense: Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree

»

STATE OF SOUTH CAiOLINA, ) . ) ORIGINAL ST aftmedth

E County/ I:] Municipality of b )- AFFIDAVIT Coeee ’ _ SECRLam 7
Richland Boid Court - = - ) | N .
Personally appeared. béfore me the affiant Stephen S Faust / TELR Hpet . . ) who
being duly swom deposés and says that defendant Alexander Leon Bush - B '.

violate the criminal laws of the

Richland Bond Court )

did within this county and state on'orabout 1172/2017
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars: ’

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree ;

D Municipality of

| further slate that there is probable cause "fo befieve that the " defendant named above did commit
the cfime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

“That on or about November 2, 2017 while at 7648 Garners Ferry Road Apt. 171, Columbia, SC 29233%:1 the Lykesland Magisterial
District of Richland County, it is believed that the defendant did commit the crime of criminal sexuagheondu&&yith a mino

degree - 16-3-655 (C). It is believed the defendant committed the crime because the defendant did wHfully commit a lew@d
lascivious act upon a 13 year old female, Indyia O (DOB 02/14/2004) in that while she was sleapin did @ch the.yictimabout
her vagina area over her jeans. The victim woke up and caught the defendant in the act. The vi'gn:i'n plied law cnfnzm:n@ a
written swom statement implicating and identifying the defendant. Two witnesses have supplied So statemonts AT The

. defendant did go upstairs to the area where the victim was sleeping at the time of the incident. Affaritand others areBVilibsg-t9

Offense Code: : = 3661 ._ A prove the same. o % C g% = . P
; . ~03- T ' . ' YPeo = ==
‘ Cade/Ordinance Sec: 16 03-0655(C) ‘ Signature of Afiant / Ao s 47 = ‘:H =
o v ® ST STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’ ' : =R -
D County! D Municipafity of , . E County/ D Muriclpality of ; AffiantsAddress 5623 Two Notch Road =3
. * . The accused ’ ) Columbia, SC 29223~
Is to be arested and ~ brought before me to be Richland Bond Court Affiants Telephone  (803)576-3000 [Y2] .
dealt with according to the law. —€2
" LS) ' S = ™
ARREST WARRANT b Q 0
Signature of Judge :-
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
N =]
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grour% to nJelieve t
ke =
RETURN i S
A copy of this er?st wamant was delivered to on orabout  11/2/2017 v defendant  Alexander Leon Bush —
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of L]
defendant / W——)‘&V Llﬂ‘? éMSA_ E County/ D Municipality of Richland'Bond Court ) as set forth below: %

on l~&- 1)

—
. Signa ns! orcement icer

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Criminal sexual coildixct with minor, 3rd degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant havﬂi}ﬂ’i‘mom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Ammest Warrant shall be defivered to the defendant at the fime of its execution, oras
soon thereafter as is practicable _

. : Swomn to and subscribed before me - )
RETURN WARRANT TO: on 11/ 512017 :

Richland County General Sessions A P ) . Judge'sAddress 201 John Mark Dial Drive

1701 Main Stréet ' &qurg_{gm_@m'ﬁ(m&) ) Columbia, SC29201- __
. ighature of IssuinggJudge - N . . N N

gg Bgzc Ig?é 29202 Eleanor Duffy Cleary g ) Judge's Telephone” (803)576-3284

umbld, St & R _ JudgeCode: 7360 - ) Issuing Court: Magistrate N D Munlcipal ':I Circui‘t
ORIGINAL - ‘ ' :

ORIGINAL -

ORIGINAL

© - ORIGINAL - - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL TORIGINAL |




BAIL set by

C. Pope.

Judge

o NV OS5I -

Name:

U WITNESSES . '
LT a R

»

Address:

= T

Type and Amount; LSD( oD C'/'\S _ {‘c)l\)&aq’tbﬁ olne‘:

Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
. Judge
. Name:
on Address:
Defenda}at-Attomey: Telephone:
Decislon: : - Name:
T - Address:
BE Telephone:
- . .DISPOSITION before
e t- - Name:
Judge - - f-xme
Address:
on ‘
. Telephone:
. by . - - '
T - (indicate jury frial, bench-trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.) ' :
.. : B Name: )
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
e e - CODEFENDANTS - < -~ -



